

November 16, 1990

Docket Nos. 50-335, 50-389,
50-250 and 50-251

DISTRIBUTION

Docket File

NRC & LPDRs
PD22 Rdg File
SVarga
GLainas
MSinkule RII
HBerkow
DMiller
JWilliams
EJordan MNBB-3701

JNorris
GEdison
OGC
ACRS(10)

Mr. J. H. Goldberg
Executive Vice President
Florida Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Dear Mr. Goldberg:

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO GENERIC LETTER 90-03 FOR ST. LUCIE, UNITS 1 AND 2
(TAC NOS. 76297 AND 76298) AND TURKEY POINT, UNITS 3 AND 4
(TAC NOS. 53726 AND 53727)

On March 20, 1990, the NRC issued Generic Letter 90-03, "Relaxation of Staff Position in Generic Letter 83-28, Item 2.2, Part 2, 'Vendor Interface for Safety-Related Components.'" This Generic Letter requested that all licensees and applicants review their vendor interface programs and modify them as necessary using the guidance given in the letter.

By letter dated September 28, 1990, you responded to Generic Letter 90-03, indicating your NSSS vendor interfaces are consistent with the Vendor Equipment Technical Information Program (VETIP) for both Turkey Point, Units 3 and 4, and St. Lucie, Units 1 and 2. Furthermore, you responded that you will implement a program for periodic contact with vendors of other key safety-related components by January 1, 1991. The staff has reviewed your response and finds it acceptable.

This action closes TAC Nos. 53726, 53727, 76297, and 76298.

Sincerely,

Original signed by

Original signed by

Jan A. Norris, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate II-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Gordon E. Edison, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate II-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page

OFC	: PDII-2/LA	: PDII-2/PM	: PDI-8/PM	: PDII-2/PM	: PDII-2/D	: PM: PDI-1
NAME	: Miller	: JWilliams	: JNorris	: GEdison:as	: HBerkow	: DLaBarge
DATE	: 10/6/90	: 10/6/90	: 10/8/90	: 10/16/90	: 10/16/90	: 10/16/90

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY
Document Name: LTR. TO GOLDBERG

9011270214 901116
PDR ADOCK 05000250
P PDC

JF01
1/0
MAH
wb

THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO
DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY
5800 S. UNIVERSITY AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60637
TEL: 773-936-3700
FAX: 773-936-3701
WWW: WWW.CHEM.UCHICAGO.EDU

RESEARCH INTERESTS
The research interests of the laboratory are in the synthesis and properties of novel materials, particularly those with potential applications in catalysis and materials science. The laboratory is currently engaged in the synthesis of new materials with unique properties, and the study of their catalytic activity and stability. The laboratory is also interested in the development of new materials for use in catalysis and materials science.

EDUCATION
B.S. in Chemistry, University of Chicago, 1988
M.S. in Chemistry, University of Chicago, 1990
Ph.D. in Chemistry, University of Chicago, 1993

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
1993-1995: Postdoctoral Fellow, University of Chicago
1995-1997: Assistant Professor, University of Chicago
1997-2000: Associate Professor, University of Chicago
2000-2003: Professor, University of Chicago
2003-2006: Professor, University of Chicago
2006-2009: Professor, University of Chicago
2009-2012: Professor, University of Chicago
2012-2015: Professor, University of Chicago
2015-2018: Professor, University of Chicago
2018-2021: Professor, University of Chicago

St. Lucie Unit 1&2
Turkey Point Units 3&4

cc:

Mr. Jack Shreve
Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Senior Resident Inspector
St. Lucie Plant
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7585 S. Hwy A1A
Jensen Beach, Florida 33457

State Planning & Development
Clearinghouse
Office of Planning & Budget
Executive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Newman & Holtzinger
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

John T. Butler, Esq.
Steel, Hector and Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

Administrator
Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mr. Weldon B. Lewis, County
Administrator
St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue, Room 104
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington Nuclear Operations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 330
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
P. O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

Mr. Jacob Daniel Nash
Office of Radiation Control
Department of Health and
Rehabilitative Services
1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

Regional Administrator, Region II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Mr. Thomas F. Plunkett, Site Vice
President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
P. O. Box 029100
Miami, Florida 33102

County Manager of Metropolitan
Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, 29th Floor
Miami, Florida 33130

Senior Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating
Station
Post Office Box 57-1185
Miami, Florida 33257-1185

Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Intergovernmental Coordination
and Review
Office of Planning & Budget
Executive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

